
 1 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 
Parish of St Saviour 

Parish Assembly Minutes 
 

Tuesday 27 May 2025 at 6.30pm  
 

PRESENT: Kevin C Lewis - Connétable 
Richard Le Quesne – Procureur du Bien Public 
Martin Roberts – Procureur du Bien Public 
 

IN 
ATTENDANCE: 

Marco Vieira – Executive Officer  
Paula Jespersen – Executive Assistant & minute taker 
 

APOLOGIES  
RECEIVED: 

Deputy Ferey, Deputy Kovacs, Deputy Doublet, Deputy Binet, Colin Ireson, Barry de la 
Mare, Andrew Le Gallais and Suzie Webb. 

 Connétable Lewis presided over the Assembly which numbered 15 people.  
 

CONVENING 
NOTICE: 

An Assembly of the Principals and Electors of the Parish of St. Saviour will be held at the Parish 
Hall, St. Saviour on Tuesday 27 May 2025 at 6:30pm for the following business: - 
 

1. To approve the minutes from the previous Parish Assembly held on 17 April 2025 
 

2. In accordance with Article 5 (1) of the Licensing (Jersey) Law, 1974 as amended, consider 
the following licensing applications for recommendation to the Licensing Assembly: - 

 
a. Business Name:  Supermarket Madeira   

Business Address: 7 Bagatelle Parade, Bagatelle Road, St. Saviour, JE2 7TP 
Category: 6th category (Off-Licence) 

 
Parish Hall 
St Saviour 
20 May 2025 

……..………………………………………………… 
Kevin C Lewis 
Connétable 

 
I hereby certify that the above notice was affixed in the official Notice Box (boîte grillée), posted online 
and the Gazette, during the period from 20 May 2025 to the morning of 27 May 2025, inclusive and in 
conformity with the Law and Custom. 
 

Parish Church 
St. Saviour 
27 May 2025 

...................................................... 
Reverend Martin Evans 
Rector of St Saviour 
 

 

ITEM 1 The minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 17 April 2025 were proposed by Steven 
Laffoley-Edwards and seconded by Steven Wyatt and approved by the Assembly. 

ITEM 2 
 
 

Megan Buckley the Proposer addressed the Assembly to present an application on 
behalf of the applicant, Kenny Vieira, for the grant of a Sixth Category Liquor Licence 
for Supermarket Madeira located at 7 Bagatelle Road, St Saviour.  
 
During the discussion of the liquor licence application, the following questions were 
raised and responded to by the applicant and proposer:- 
 
Question: Will customers be permitted to stand outside the premises and consume 
alcohol? Answer: No, this will not be encouraged. 
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Question: What are the proposed alcohol sales hours? Answer: Alcohol will be sold 
daily from 7 a.m. to 9 p.m., and on Sundays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. 
 
Question: What is the reasoning for seeking an off-licence? Answer: The applicant 
explained that, after a few months of trading, a number of customers expressed a 
preference to purchase all their items, including alcohol, in one location. The Executive 
Officer noted that, from his understanding, the request to expand the product range 
was driven by customer demand. 
 
Question: Will all alcohol stock be stored on-site? Answer: A limited quantity will be 
kept on the premises, with the majority stored securely off-site. The Chef de Police 
requested to inspect the off-site storage facility for compliance. The Connétable 
advised that, under the Licensing Law, the Chef de Police is entitled to carry out 
inspections of the licenced premises and that the licence certificate must be clearly 
displayed on the premises. 
 
Question: Luciano Vieira on behalf of the applicant asked if a Sunday Trading Permit is 
required for the shop to trade on Sundays? Answer: The Executive Officer advised he 
would discuss this following the Assembly with the applicant. 
 
Question: Does the proposed manager have prior experience holding a liquor licence, 
and are they aware of the legal obligations? Answer: The proposer confirmed that while 
the proposed Manager has not previously held a liquor licence, they have retail 
experience and an understanding of the licensing requirements. 
 
On a proposition by the said Megan Buckley, seconded by Teresa Cassin and with the 
Connétable being satisfied that all of the required checks have been completed the 
Assembly agreed to recommend the application be granted.  
 
Connétable Lewis advised the applicant to appear before the Licensing Bench at the 
Royal Court on Thursday 16 June 2025 for the hearing of their application.  
 

CLOSE OF 
MEETING: 

Connétable Lewis thanked everyone for their attendance. 
 
There being no further business the meeting was closed at 6.43 p.m. 
 
 

 
…………………………………………….. 

Chairperson 
 


